Marchand, Matthew

Subject: RE: National Bank of Canada v. Nimbus Environmental Solutions Inc. et al - Court File
No. CV-21-00667395-00CL [IMAN-CLIENT.FID139302]

Importance: High

From: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ)

Sent: November 9, 2021 10:59 AM

To: Adam Driedger <ADriedger@tgf.ca>

Cc: Leanne Williams <LWilliams@tgf.ca>; ecappello@csllp.ca; Parisi, Josie <JParisi@bdo.ca>; Marchand, Matthew
<mmarchand@bdo.ca>; Harvey G. Chaiton <harvey@chaitons.com>; stanvir@chaitons.com; admin@jp-group.com;
desmarais@jp-group.com; Jon.Rielly@gov.bc.ca; lkozma@ford.com; Diane.Winters@justice.gc.ca; Crawford, Leslie A.
(MOF) <Leslie.Crawford@ontario.ca>; Unit, Insolvency (MOF) <Insolvency.Unit@ontario.ca>; elaine.gray@dentons.com;
mark.freake@dentons.com; bruce@mitchell77.com; raisenberg@krmc-law.com; bill@wgilmour.ca;
kevinbunt@mitchell77.com; De Lorenzi, Sonia <Sonia.DeLorenzi@bnc.ca>; Podsiadlo, Caroline
<caroline.podsiadlo@nbc.ca>

Subject: [EXT] RE: National Bank of Canada v. Nimbus Environmental Solutions Inc. et al - Court File No. CV-21-
00667395-00CL [IMAN-CLIENT.FID139302]

Importance: High

The Receiver’s motion for an AVO and fee order proceeded before me today. Participant slip is attached.

Mr. Gilmour, for Mr. Bozzo, delivered motion materials late last night opposing the relief sought on the basis
that the Receiver did not follow the court-approved sales process. He asks for an adjournment to file additional
materials to explain the details.

I have not had an opportunity to review last night’s materials and want to review any additional materials. For
that reason, | am granting a brief adjournment to November 12, 2021 at 2 p.m. for one hour — before me,
confirmed.

All of Mr. Gilmour’s materials must be uploaded to CaseLines by November 10, 2021 at 5 p.m. Reply
materials must be uploaded by November 11, 2021 at 5 p.m.
Costs of today reserved to November 12, 2021.
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